

APPLICATION FOR GUARDIAN AD LITEM REGISTRY
Family Law – Title 26

Mail or deliver the completed application, with all attachments, to:

Kitsap County Superior Court Administrator
614 Division Street, MS-24
Port Orchard, WA 98366

Name: Stacy Bronson
Business Name or Firm: Same as above.
Business Address: 5114 Pt. Fosdick Dr. NW, #E PMB 183
City and State: Gig Harbor, WA Zip Code: 98335-1733
Business Phone: (253) 549-2726 Fax: (253) 549-4387
Email Address: s1bronson@comcast.net

- Non-Attorney Attorney WSBA or Washington State Certification No _____
- I am willing to serve as a Guardian ad Litem at public expense.
- I have no pending investigation or action against me involving felony allegations, professional certification or license suspension and/or revocation.
- I agree to advise the court immediately in the event of any complaint, investigation or action being commenced which could lead to professional discipline, or the suspension or revocation of my professional license, or to the filing of criminal charges for felony or crime involving allegations of theft, dishonesty or moral turpitude.
- I have read and agree to be bound by the Kitsap County Superior Court Guardian ad Litem Registry Code of Conduct.

Summary of my experiences as a GAL including years of experience and number of appointments. _____
Volunteer Court Appointed Special Advocate from 2002 to 2006, approximately 14 appointments. Kitsap County Juvenile Dept. Custody Investigator for Kitsap Co. Superior Court from 2004 to present, appointed to approx. 102 cases. Kitsap Co. Title 26 Guardian ad Litem since 2006 to present, 51 cases.

Number of times serving as a Guardian ad Litem that I have been removed for failure to perform my duties as a Guardian ad Litem: 0

I include the following with my application (please check all applicable boxes):

- Curriculum vitae, showing work and professional or personal experience in or related to the field that would assist in the performance and completion of Guardian ad Litem duties;
- Copies of any professional complaints, investigations or disciplinary actions, lawsuits or professional liability claims filed, whether pending or completed, including a statement for each setting out the current status and any applicable response to said claims;
- Copies of any order for removal of the Guardian ad Litem prior to completion of the Guardian ad Litem's duties;
- Copy of fee schedule;
- Washington State Patrol Conviction Criminal History Report;
- Signed release of information directed to all professional regulatory bodies which have licensed or supervised the applicant within the last ten years;

AND, EITHER

- Certificate of Qualification/Training for Guardian ad Litem seeking appointment under RCW Title 26

OR

- I am currently on the Guardian ad Litem Registry and have included a certificate of updated training taken within the last two years

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED: 5/27/09


Signature of Applicant

Gig Harbor
City Where Signed

Stacy Bronson
Printed Name

Stacy Bronson
5114 Pt. Fosdick Dr. NW # E PMB 183
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-1733
PH: (253) 549-2726
FAX: (253) 549-4387
Cell: (253) 549-3504
slbronson@comcast.net

Education:

2002 Associates of Applied Sciences Human Services ,Tacoma Community College, Tacoma, Washington.

2004 Bachelor of Arts Degree, Emphasis on Social Sciences and Civil law, The Evergreen State College, Tacoma, Washington.

February, 2002 CASA Training.

January, 2002 - June, 2002 Probation Officer Intern, Juvenile Offender Unit, Kitsap County Juvenile Department.

June, 2002 – September, 2002 Case Aide Intern, Comprehensive Mental Health, “Chance Program.”

April, 2002 “The Power of Developmental Assets” Training Seminar, Givens Community Center, Kitsap County, 8 Credit hours.

April, 2003 Juvenile Justice Conference, 12 Credit Hours.

Finding Permanent Parents for Every Teen in Our Care: Baring No One
Sexually Aggressive Youth
Preventing Child Sex Abuse
Interviewing Techniques for Interviewing Children

May, 2006 Title 26 Guardian Ad Litem Training, Pierce County Bar Association.

November, 2007 Advanced Title 26 Family Law Issues Training Seminar, King County Bar Association.

April, 2008, Title 26 Guardian Ad Litem Update Training, Kitsap County Superior Court.

May, 2008, Dispute Resolution Training Program – 40 Hours, Dispute Resolution Center of Kitsap County.

April, 2009, Title 26 Guardian Ad Litem Update Training, Kitsap County Superior Court.

Relevant Experience:

Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) from 2002 to 2006. I have been appointed to approximately 14 cases.

Kitsap County Juvenile Department Custody Investigator for Kitsap County Superior Court from 2004 to Present. I have been appointed to approximately 102 cases.

Title 26 Guardian Ad Litem for Kitsap County Superior Court since 2006. I have been appointed to approximately 51 cases.

Stacy Bronson
5114 Pt. Fosdick Dr. NW # E PMB 183
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-1733
PH: (253) 549-2726
FAX: (253) 549-4387
Cell: (253) 549-3504
slbronson@comcast.net

Fee Schedule

Retainer: \$ 2200.00

Hourly Fee: \$100.00

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION



THIS CERTIFIES THAT

Stacy Bronson

ATTENDED THE


GUARDIAN AD LITEM
UPDATE TRAINING, RCW TITLE 26

ON APRIL 16, 2008



*Certified by the Superior Court of Kitsap County as the statutorily required
RCW 26.09.220 and 26.12.175 GAL Registry Update Training*

WSBA CLE Credits: 7.0 Total Credits (Pending)
(6.0 General and 1.0 Ethics)


JUDGE M. KARLYNN HABERLY, PRESIDING JUDGE

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION



THIS CERTIFIES THAT

Stacy Bronson

ATTENDED THE

GUARDIAN AD LITEM
UPDATE TRAINING, RCW TITLE 26

ON APRIL 22, 2009



*Certified by the Superior Court of Kitsap County as the statutorily required
RCW 26.09.220 and 26.12.175 GAL Registry Update Training*

WSBA CLE Credits: 6.5 Total Credits (Pending)
(5.5 General and 1.0 Ethics)

Russell W. Hartman
JUDGE RUSSELL W. HARTMAN, PRESIDING JUDGE



WATCH

WASHINGTON ACCESS TO CRIMINAL HISTORY

- [Help Guide](#)
- [Home](#)
- [Account Management](#)
- [View Reports](#)
- [Criminal History Request](#)
- [WATCH Inbox](#)
- [Archive](#)
- [Forms](#)
- [FAQ](#)
- [Logout](#)

SEARCH RESULTS

User: Stacy Bronson

CLICK Underlined

Result To Display
Report

Subject

Date Run

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Record Found	BRONSON,STACY L DOB	05/27/2009
---	---------------------	------------

[Help Guide](#) | [Home](#) | [Account Management](#) | [View Reports](#) | [Criminal History Request](#) | [In Box](#) | [Archive](#) | [Logout](#) | [Contact Account Administrator](#) | [FORMS](#) | [Frequently Asked Questions](#)

Legend

- No Record Found
- Exact Match
- Candidate List
- Duplicate Found-
- Thumbprint verification required
- Failed
- Search In Progress Try Again